
Simon, Sean A.
12/13/2010 5:10:50 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 3770-E (Service List R.08-08-009)

Meredith,

The form and content of
this advice letter seems like a departure from what PG&E would customarily 
file for a price amendment. Can you explain what is different in this 
case?

Regards,

Sean

Sean A. Sim.on 
Analyst

Energy Divisio n
CA Public Ut es Commission Tel (415) 703.3791

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality 
Notice:
use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may contain 
information
that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under 
applicable
law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the 
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you 
are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the
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error,
please notify us by telephone call at the number listed 
above.

From: PG&E Tariffs 
[mailto:PGETariffs@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 3:57
PM
To: chris.Ieveriza@glacialenergy.vi;
ccasselman@pilotpowergroup.com; jnelson@psrec.coop; jleslie@luce.com; 
wplaxico@axiopower.com; AMSmith@SempraUtilities.com; 
jhamrin@resource-solutions.org; jna@speakeasy.org; lwisland@ucsusa.org; 
Laurie.Mazer@bp.com; martinhomec@gmail.com; nrader@igc.org; 
rhardy@hardyenergy.com; ted@fitcoalition.com; dgulino@ridgewoodpower.com; 
rresch@seia.org; keith.mccrea@sablaw.com; jim_p_white@transcanada.com; 
garson_knapp@fpl.com; jordan.white@pacificorp.com; dsaul@pacificsolar.net; 
GouletCA@email.laccd.edu; kelly.cauvel@build-laccd.org; 
eisenblh@email.laccd.edu; rkeen@manatt.com; npedersen@hanmor.com; 
mmazur@3PhasesRenewables.com; susan.munves@smgov.net; ej_wright@oxy.com; 
klatt@energyattorney.com; douglass@energyattorney.com; pssed@adelphia.net; 
cathy.karlstad@sce.com; mike.montoya@sce.com; rkmoore@gswater.com; 
kswitzer@gswater.com; cponds@ci .chu la-vista .ca. us; 
mary@solutionsforutilities.com; DAKing@SempraGeneration.com; 
fortlieb@sandiego.gov; GBass@NobleSolutions.com; KHassan@SempraUtilities.com; 
TRoberts@SempraUtilities.com; CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; 
liddell@energyattorney.com; cadowney@cadowneylaw.com; marcie.milner@shell.com; 
GloriaB@anzaelectric.org; kerry.eden@ci.corona.ca.us; phil@reesechambers.com; 
Joe.Langenberg@gmail.com; dorth@krcd.org; ek@a-klaw.com; 
pepper@cleanpowermarkets.com; bruce.foster@sce.com; elaine.duncan@verizon.com;
Clay, Christopher; Obiora, Noel; jeanne.sole@sfgov.org; marcel@turn.org; 
matthew@turn.org; arno@recurrentenergy.com; Lee, Evelyn C (Law); nes@a-klaw.com; 
abrowning@votesolar.org; bcragg@goodinmacbride.com; jsqueri@gmssr.com; 
jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com; mday@goodinmacbride.com; stevegreenwald@dwt.com; 
shong@goodinmacbride.com; todd.edmister@bingham.com; dhuard@manatt.com; 
jkarp@winston.com; edwardoneill@dwt.com; jeffgray@dwt.com; Middlekauff, Charles 
(Law); ssmyers@att.net; gpetlin@3degreesinc.com; Huffman, Mark (Law); 
bill@fitcoalition.com; ralfl241a@cs.com; wbooth@booth-law.com; 
kowalewskia@calpine.com; info@calseia.org; rick_noger@praxair.com; 
jpross@sungevity.com; jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net; gmorris@emf.net; 
ndesnoo@ci.berkeley.ca.us; clyde.murley@comcast.net; tomb@crossborderenergy.com; 
dweisz@marinenergyauthority.org; anders.glader@elpower.com; 
janreid@coastecon.com; michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; johnrredding@earthlink.net; 
jweil@aglet.org; jsanders@caiso.com; kdusel@navigantconsulting.com; 
jdalessi@navigantconsulting.com; cmkehrein@ems-ca.com; dgeis@dolphingroup.org; 
dcarroll@downeybrand.com; davidb@cwo.com; jmcfarland@treasurer.ca.gov; 
jim.metropulos@sierraclub.org; blaising@braunlegal.com; sgp@eslawfirm.com; 
abb@eslawfirm.com; dkk@eslawfirm.com; lmh@eslawfirm.com;
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Christine@consciousventuresgroup.com; kmills@cfbf.com; wwester@smud.org; 
jcolive@bpa.gov; Tom.Elgie@powerex.com; Renewable Group; 
freesa@thirdplanetwind.com; Andrew.Luscz@glacialenergy.com; 
acitrin@prosoliana.com; WBIattner@SempraUtilities.com; dtownley@infiniacorp.com; 
elvine@lbl.gov; HYao@SempraUtilities.com; janice@strategenconsulting.com; 
jf@pointcarbon.com; kmills@cfbf.com; kristin@consciousventuresgroup.com; 
lsherman@orrick.com; moxsen@calpine.com; matt.miller@recurrentenergy.com; 
mpf@stateside.com; stephaniec@greenlining.org; tam.hunt@gmail.com; 
tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com; ttutt@smud.org; todd.johansen@recurrentenergy.com; 
mrw@mrwassoc.com; artrivera@comcast.net; CKebler@SempraGeneration.com; 
cynthia.brady@constellation.com; cynthia.brady@constellation.com; 
Derek@AltaPowerGroup.com; EGrizard@deweysquare.com; pstoner@lgc.org; 
hans@recurrentenergy.com; imcgowan@3degreesinc.com; 
Jennifer.Barnes@Navigantconsulting.com; James.Stack@CityofPaloAlto.org; 
judypau@dwt.com; lmitchell@hanmor.com; m.stout@meridianenergyusa.com; 
Melissa.Schary@sce.com; mniroula@water.ca.gov; nick.chaset@tesserasolar.com; 
pblood@columbiaenergypartners.com; pshaw@suntechamerica.com; 
richard.chandler@bp.com; r.raushenbush@comcast.net; pletkarj@bv.com; Halverson,
Shaun E; shess@edisonmission.com; thomase.hobson@ge.com; TCorr@SempraGlobal.com; 
mpr-ca@coolearthsolar.com; Harry.Singh@RBSSempra.com; 
Karen.Kochonies@MorganStanley.com; Morgan.Hansen@MorganStanley.com; 
nicole.fabri@clearenergybrokerage.com; ron.cerniglia@directenergy.com; 
vsuravarapu@cera.com; tjaffe@energybusinessconsultants.com; 
cswoollums@midamerican.com; abiecunasjp@bv.com; nblack@calbioenergy.com; 
tcarlson@rrienergy.com; echiang@elementmarkets.com; jpittsjr@pcgconsultants.com; 
jon.jacobs@paconsulting.com; kjsimonsen@ems-ca.com; jenine.schenk@apses.com; 
emello@sppc.com; tdillard@sppc.com; jgreco@terra-genpower.com; 
Jeff.Newman@bth.ca.gov; ctorchia@chadbourne.com; fyanney@fulbright.com; 
Douglas@Idealab.com; Winn, Valerie J; fhall@solarelectricsolutions.com; 
jackmack@suesec.com; case.admin@sce.com; gary.allen@sce.com; 
george.wiltsee@sce.com; Joni.Templeton@sce.com; kswitzer@gswater.com; 
chad@cenergypower.com; rjgilleskie@san.rr.com; Jcox@fce.com; 
ggisel@indenergysolutions.com; SNelson@SempraUtilities.com; 
farrellytc@earthlink.net; HRasool@SempraUtilities.com;
DNiehaus@SempraUtilities.com; CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; 
peter.pearson@bves.com; csteen@bakerlaw.com; igoodman@commerceenergy.com; 
rblee@bakerlaw.com; chestonem@sharpsec.com; john@deweygroup.com; 
leichnitz@lumospower.com; michaelgilmore@inlandenergy.com; hanigan@encous.com; 
pfmoritzburke@gmail.com; janet.gagnon@solarworldusa.com; Jeff.Hirsch@D0E2.com; 
hal@rwitz.net; sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; 
paulfenn@local.org; Dan.adler@calcef.org; mramirez@sfwater.org; 
srovetti@sfwater.org; tburke@sfwater.org; norman.furuta@navy.mil; 
andre.devilbiss@recurrentenergy.com; dcover@esassoc.com; 
jim.howell@recurrentenergy.com; luke.dunnington@recurrentenergy.com; 
nsuetake@turn.org; sam.maslin@recurrentenergy.com; snuller@ethree.com; 
mcarboy@signalhill.com; avege@firstwind.com; RegRelCPUCCases; Lucha, Ed; 
Mathai-jackson, Grady (Law); Yan, Jason; Pappas, John; filings@a-klaw.com;
Rohde, Lauren; Chan, Maggie M; mginsburg@orrick.com; spauker@wsgr.com; 
tjl@a-klaw.com; Mason, Cory (law); Kjellund, Niels; Eriks@ecoplexus.com; 
amartin@nextlight.com; fderosa@nextlight.com; jwoodruff@nextlight.com; 
jscancarelli@crowell.com; mchediak@bloomberg.net; rafi.hassan@sig.com; 
sdhilton@stoel.com; vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com; tsolomon@winston.com; 
bobgex@dwt.com; Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com; cem@newsdata.com; sho@ogrady.us;
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Koo, Alyssa (Law); CPUCCases@pge.com; Schoshinski, Beth; Livingston-Nunley,
Grace; Bhat, Suncheth; rwalther@pacbell.net; sahm@fitcoalition.com; 
ryan.heidari@endimensions.com; wetstone@alamedamp.com; beth@beth411.com; 
kerry.hattevik@nrgenergy.com; andy.vanhorn@vhcenergy.com; 
sean.beatty@mirant.com; barmackm@calpine.com; JChamberlin@LSPower.com; 
sbeserra@sbcglobal.net; phanschen@mofo.com; timea.Zentai@navigantconsulting.com; 
masont@bv.com; dietrichlaw2@earthlink.net; alex.kang@itron.com; 
ramonag@ebmud.com; bepstein@fablaw.com; ken.alex@doj.ca.gov; 
nellie.tong@us.kema.com; cpucdockets@keyesandfox.com; kfox@keyesandfox.com; 
cwooten@lumenxconsulting.com; rschmidt@bartlewells.com; 
gteigen@rcmdigesters.com; mcmahon@solarmillennium.com; 
sgallagher@stirlingenergy.com; gtrobinson@lbl.gov; ed.smeloff@sunpowercorp.com; 
erasmussen@marinenergyauthority.org; sara@solaralliance.org; juliettea7@aol.com; 
lynn@lmaconsulting.com; tfaust@redwoodrenewables.com; tim@marinemt.org; 
johnspilman@netzero.net; ed.mainland@sierraclub.org; keithwhite@earthlink.net; 
wem@igc.org; eric.cherniss@gmail.com; shani@scvas.org; renee@gem-corp.com; 
tom_victorine@sjwater.com; jrobertpayne@gmail.com; davido@mid.org; joyw@mid.org; 
brbarkovich@earthlink.net; dgrandy@caonsitegen.com; davidmorse9@gmail.com; 
rmccann@umich.edu; tobinjmr@sbcglobal.net; saeed.farrokhpay@ferc.gov; 
e-recipient@caiso.com; dennis@ddecuir.com; rick@sierraecos.com; 
david.oliver@navigantconsulting.com; kenneth.swain@navigantconsulting.com; 
cpucrulings@navigantconsulting.com; lpark@navigantconsulting.com; 
pmaxwell@navigantconsulting.com; tpomales@arb.ca.gov; amber@iepa.com; 
tbrunello@calstrat.com; mclaughlin@braunlegal.com; danielle@ceert.org; 
varaninie@gtlaw.com; jluckhardt@downeybrand.com; bernardo@braunlegal.com; 
steveb@cwo.com; steven@iepa.com; Tiffany.Roberts@lao.ca.gov; 
dseperas@calpine.com; bsb@eslawfirm.com; cte@eslawfirm.com; jjg@eslawfirm.com; 
rroth@smud.org; mdeange@smud.org; vwood@smud.org; hurlock@water.ca.gov; 
lterry@water.ca.gov; karen@klindh.com; atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; 
dsanchez@daycartermurphy.com; DocToxics@aol.com; dbranchcomb@spi-ind.com; 
c.mentzel@cleanenergymaui.com; sas@a-klaw.com; mpa@a-klaw.com; 
californiadockets@pacificorp.com; Tashiana.Wangler@PacifiCorp.com; 
dws@r-c-s-inc.com; castille@landsenergy.com; john_dunn@transcanada.com; 
meredith_lamey@transcanada.com; mark.thompson@powerex.com; 
olga.beznosova@bctc.com; Mills, Anne G.; Lee, Cheryl; Peck, David B.; Tisdale,
Matthew; Bawa, Niki; Kamins, Sara M.; Howard, Ted; lgonzale@energy.state.ca.us; 
jmcmahon@8760energy.com; Baker, Amy C.; Schwartz, Andrew; Schwankl, Aniana M.; 
Simon, Anne; Mattson, Burton; Morey, Candace; Lukins, Chloe; Danforth,
Christopher; Walker, Cynthia; Duda, Dorothy; Dumas, Gretchen T.; Marks, Jaclyn; 
Reiger, J. Jason; Parrillo, Jordan; Abhulimen, Joseph A.; Fitch, Julie A.;
Halligan, Julie; Hieta, Karin M.; Ouyang, Ke Hao; White, Keith D.; Chaset,
Laurence; Poirier, Marcelo; Loy, Mark R.; Stueve, Mary Jo; Deal, Matthew;
Colvin, Michael; Shapson, Mitchell; Rogers, Nika; Atamturk, Nilgun; Douglas,
Paul; Momoh, Rahmon 0.; Naidu, Raj; Simon, Sean A.; Churchill, Susannah; Bone,
Traci; Shmidt, Yuliya; Will.Brieger@doj.ca.gov; claufenb@energy.state.ca.us; 
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On Friday, December 3, 2010, Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company filed Advice 3770-E with the Commission

Proposed Amendment of Existing Power 
Purchase Agreement With Pacific Oroville Power, Inc.

Please click on the following link:
http://www.pqe.com/nots/rates/tariffs/tm2/pdf/ELEC 3770-E.pdf

PGE Tariffs 
Fax: (415)973-6520
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